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ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE 

RFB 14-2408 
Exterior Insulation Finish System Replacement -Phase II – Antoinette Hatfield Hall 

Note:  The following additions and clarifications to Request for Bid 14-2408, hereby become part of the 
Request for Bid.  It is essential that all prospective Bidders note the content of the Addendum. 

In the interest of fairness, this information is being provided to all interested bidders.   

Questions and Answers: 

Q:  Can Contractor brace off the adjacent church wall? 

The Church will not allow bracing against or attachment to their property. 

Q:  Is Contractor required to follow fire regulations in alleyway? 

The contractor is expected to work with the facility to comply with city regulations in the alleyway in terms of egress.  
No unusual installation of scaffolding is expected.  Prior to installation of scaffolding, owner and contractor will agree 
on a final plan that is acceptable to the City. 

Q:  Does stairwell access need to remain during construction? 

Yes 

Q:  How many parking spots available to Contractor? 

Contractor will be provided 2 parking passes during construction.  With coordination between contractor and owner, 
additional space for a temporary drop box can be provided during demolition. 

Q:  Regarding the concrete curb at the base of the wall, where does it start and stop?  On detail 4/A3.0 it shows the 
curb but also states see detail 4/A3.2 which does not show a curb. Please clarify. 

The curb will run the full length of the south wall within the alley and terminate at the stairwell, per detail 4/A3.0. The 
alternate detail, 4/A3.2 pertains to termination of the EIFS system within the stairwell or other applicable locations. 

Q:  Elevation Drawing 1/A2.0 shows louvers above the double door on the south elevation and Section 8 b and c of 
the Summary of Work state to remove louvers, prime with rust inhibitor and sand smooth edges. Metal panels are 
installed in this location, how should we treat this? 

The metal panels have been installed in the place of the louvers above the double doors. The panels are supported 
by structural steel girders, which will remain in place when the doors are removed. Upon removal of the existing 
EIFS and doors, Contractors are to remove the panels so that the structural steel girders can be cleaned down to the 
metal, primed and painted per the paint specification. The same process will be done on the panels prior to 
reinstalling them. A bead of sealant will be applied around the panels to make the panels water tight. 

Q:  Pertaining to the modified door at the east end of the alley; it appears the door was constructed using a standard 
height doorframe and modifying the height of the door to conform with the space behind. Is it necessary to use a 
standard height door frame? 

Contractor may choose to modify the frame of the door to be only as high as necessary to replace the existing door 
with one of similar height and width. If the contractor chooses to pursue this option, their bid should account for the 
addition of wall framing and any associated costs of properly tying in the new wall framing to the existing framing, 
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new densglass, and additional EIFS. Details pertaining to the flashing at the door head, jamb, and sill shall remain 
the same as provided in the detail package. 

Attachments: 
Attachment A: May 22, 2013 Pre-Bid Walk Through Attendees 

All other terms and conditions of this solicitation remain the same. 

Issued May 30, 2013 
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Name Company Email Phone

Doug Highland Scaffold Erectors doug@scaffolderectors.com 503-936-0219

Mike Campbell Western Partitions mike.campbell@westernpartitions.com

Brad Stotts Dryvit brad.stotts@dryvit.com 503-784-2544

Jim Porter ARI jporter@appliedrestoration.com 360-609-2234

Justin Barnhart Western Architectural justin@westernarchitectural.com 503-297-0665

Jim Mowfery Building Specialty jmowfery@lwsupply.com 503-863-4664

Rick Cronn Billing & Cronn rick@billingsandcronn.com 503-235-2131

Mitch Bask Billings & Cronn Mitch@billingsandcronn.com 503-235-2131
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